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tees to New Mills sud Charlo, Mfiramichi.
Rev. Willard Macdonald, of Huam pton, L) St.
Paul's Church, Fredericton, N.B. Rev. R. G.
McBethi, of Carman, Rock Lake, to Augustine
Churcîx, Winiiipeg. Rev. F. (.%Simpson, of Mol-
boumre, Ont.. to Aima Street Clh., St. Thomas,
London. Rev. James Steens, of Salina, to
Sussex, Si. John. Re;'. Cliarles M.ýaelay, Jute
of Oxford, 2ýS., to Richiiàon<t Bay Eiist, J>.E.
i.land. Rev. Gustavus 'Munro, of E mbro, to
Harriston, Parrie~, accepted. Rey. D. A. Thom-
son, of Hastingts, to Napanee, Kingson, de-
clined. Rey. R. S. Wlidden to Nlusquodo-
boit Halifax. Rev. James Little, of Under-
wood, to, Proofline, London. Mr. Richart
Whitemau, of Queen's College, to Milibrooke
aud Garden litls, Kingston. 11ev. Mr. Pc
Rechute to Mattawa, Lanark aznd Jenfrew.
Mr. Tuffts bas dectinod the cati to Hawkes-
bury, Ottawa.

THE COLLEGES.

QUEas'S 3rusY:-h public opening of
tbe Theological classes touk place on Mlonday
evening, 2ud INov, iu Convocation Hall. After
annouuoements etc., Bey. J. Fowler IM.A. who
bas recentiy been appointed Professor. delivor-
ed bis inaugural on " the Autiquity of M-an in
Amerlos" He showed by a large induction of
evidonce that mxan must bave existed before
the close of the glacial period, human romains
sud mauufactured articles being fouud under
the glacial debris in tîxe Central States and in
the glacial gravol under the immense lava
formation of the Pacifie bxiope. Then followedl
an examination of the meansof approximating
tb&tength of tirue which bas olapsod since the
recesxsion of the ice sheet. The careful exami-.
nations sud deductions of the most emineut
American Scientists ivere fully described.
These are founded ou the excavation of water-
falis, the erosion of rivers aud the graduat fit-
tiug up of the lakes sud pot holes. The
Niagara gorge bias been excavated since the
le sheet receded from, the locality, but Lyelt's
estimate of 35,000 3 ears was founded. on data
now proved to bave been incorrect. That

peio can now on most accurato data ho re-
auced to 7,500 years. And it is remarkable

tbat investigations exteuding from the Atlan-
tic Coast to the fan west have produced
averages of tbe same amount qs the probable
lapse of lime involved. It would thus appear
tbat rie are much neaner the ice age than is
generally supposed. The bearing of the mat-
ter ou Scripture interpretation was thon
examiued, aud it was clearly shown that
wbile there is in the Old Testament a definite
cbronoiogy from. the times of Abraham, that
there is none before that period, ail atteMptS
WQ construet one baviug faited. The chrono-
togical periode of Ussber, the Septuagint etc.
may be lengtbeued or shorteued by scientific
investigation, but this does flot affect the çreat
purposes for wbich revelstion bas been given.

The Author of both the Bible and thé mate.
rial universe lias fixed the eternai truth tiat
the heavens aud the earth may pass awvaY,
but the word of the Lord will stand fast for
ever.

Ail departments of the University are now
in fuil operation with a good attendance of
students. The number in Art6 is fifteeu in
aoivance of Ia.t year. The Tbeological Ex-
aminations, matriculations, &c., were heid oin
Oct. 31st, the Medical matriculations at the
sanie time.

PRmSBYTF.RIAN (:OL-LEGE@, HALiFAx :-The ses-
Sion was opened on Wednesday, Nov. 4.
The introduc:ory lecture was delivb>red in
Chalmer's ,Clurch, where a large congregation
assembled to hear Professor (,urrie D.D. who
gave a very full historic sketch of mnisterial
education in tho Maritime Plrovinces, begin-
nia- with the efforts of Dr. Thomas McCuI-
loch in Pictou, iu the early years of this
century. The first Professor of Tbeology (Dr.
Thomas McCulloch) was appoînted in 1820.
From that time tilt now 2,52 have been graduat-
ed. Of the 198 ministers of the Maritime
Synod 118 have been educated wboliy orir part
iu our Hall. Dr. Currie looks forward to a
stili more useful career for the coilege. The
attendance this session is about 30.

NEW CHURCEES.

At 2ifaisonneuve, Montreal, the church erected
for the new congregation in that important
and historic suburb was opened for %vorship on
the llth of October. The Rov. A. J. Mowatt
conducted the services in the forenoion and.
Rev. Dr. Warden in the evening. The pros-
pects of the young congregation are most
Ixopefu]. The new church ut Arnprior was
dedicated on the lSth of October, by Principal
Grant aud Rev. W. Rane3. The old Churcli
was built in 1859, by the U. P. congregation
whose mini.,ter was Rev. Thomas Watson,
and was transferred to the Preabyteriaus in
connection with the Cburch of Scotland la
1863. Rev. D. J. Maclean, the present pastir,
lias been hiere many years and is to be c±-
gratulated on this forward movement. At
Lower Sthampton,N.B., a branch of the Prince
William congregation, a very beautiful churcli
was dedicated on Oct. 4th. The pastor, Rev.
William Ross, was a6sis9ted by bis co-presby-
ters Rev. K. Mackay aud Rev. Daniel Fiske
sud also, by tho pastors of three different
Baptiat denomiriatious! In 1874, wben Mr.
Ross commenced his work bere, there were
two, old churches, both out of repair. The old
have been renewed and four uew churches
bave been erected witbin the bounds of bie
cougregation. A new« church bas been erected,
aise at Wczvea-ley, near Halifax. It was opened
for divine worship by Principal Forrest Ôn the
l2th of October. St. Paul'a Church, Tx-uro,
bas been enlarged and greatly improved. A4
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